
Date: March/19/2025 
Addendum No. 02 
RFP # CS-2025-03 
RFP Title: Supply and Installation of Davidson Centre Pool Diving Board 
 
Submission Deadline: Bids must be received by 2:00:00 PM Eastern time on March/25/2025 
 
This addendum will form a part of RFP # CS-2025-03 (the “RFP”) and must be read in 
conjunction with it. In the event of any conflicting or inconsistent information, this addendum 
will take precedence over all requirements of the original RFP document and any addenda 
issued previously. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum, in the field requested, when submitting 
their Bid. 
 
I) Questions and Answers: 
 
The following questions have been received, with the responses noted below. All information 
provided below forms part of the Bid solicitation document and is deemed to be included in 
your Bid. 
 
Q1: On the Merx site, there isn’t a location to submit the bid. Are bids to be submitted directly 
to yourself?  Or the tenders@kincardine.ca email?  
A1: The bids are to be submitted to tenders@kincardine.ca.  
 
Q2: In the provided specifications on page 18 Part 3: Contract. The RFx Title/Number reads: 
Connaught Park Lighting CS-2024-10. For this tender, does a new page need to be issued with 
the correction? Or is the error more N/A, as the contract comes upon the award? 
A2: That section serves as a sample contract. The final contract will be issued following the 
award notice. 
 
Q3: For the bid form to submit, from pages 36-44 is all listed as Schedule 1:  Bidder’s Workbook 
However, on page 36 (or page 1 of the bid form) it states the following; “Bidders must complete 
the table(s) below and submit this completed form as their Financial Bid. The completed form 
should be submitted as a single .pdf file and submitted as a standalone form, separate from the 
Technical Bid and other forms”. Should we submit just that page, separate from the rest of the 
pages listed as Schedule 1:  Bidder’s Workbook, or keep them all together as a package?  
A3: The completed Financial Bid form should be submitted separately.  
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II) RFx Revisions: 
 
All information provided below forms part of the RFx document and is deemed to be included 
in your Bid. 
 
 
The addendum will form part of the RFP document. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP document remain the same. 
 
End of Addendum 


